



CRAIG STRONG, DIRECTOR OF CODE ENFORCEMENT SERVICES, has been in the construction field for 32 years. He served 10 of those years as the City of Milan, Michigan Building/Zoning Official responsible for plan reviews and construction inspections. Mr. Strong's vast experience in the field and of current construction codes allows him to provide quality service to communities seeking professional assistance in code enforcement areas. He holds current State of Michigan registration as a Building Official, Construction Plan Reviewer and Building Inspector.



EDUCATION

Criminal Justice Studies | Washtenaw Community College

Police Officer State Certification | Detroit Police Academy

Continuing Education Courses | State of Michigan approved Public Act 54 construction-related courses. (72 hours of training required every three-year cycle) to maintain state certification as Building Official/Building Inspector.

EXPERIENCE

Director of Code Enforcement Services, Carlisle|Wortman Associates, Inc. Ann Arbor, MI, 2012 - Present

Self-Employed Commercial/Residential Building Contractor and Construction Consultant, Strong Builders, LLC. 2001 - 2012

Building, Zoning Official, City of Milan, Michigan 1991 - 2001

Residential Building Contractor, Strong Building, Inc. 1985 - 1991

Washtenaw County Sheriff/US Army 1975 - 1985